
From: )
To: Botley West Solar Farm
Subject: RE: Botley West Solar Farm - Adequacy of Consultation Request
Date: 29 November 2024 14:38:54
Attachments:

Hello,
Sorry for the delay and that you have had to chase us.
I have not completed the proforma as we have no comments to make on the adequacy of
consultation on this matter.  
Regards,
Julie Williams
Service Alert: Please note that the Council has changed over to a new database and document management
system for planning applications etc submitted after 23 July. This is why things may look different on our
public access to the Planning Register page on our website. There could also be delays to our normal processes
while we get familiar with the new system.   
DEVELOPMENT MANAGER (PLANNING & BUILDING CONTROL)
Planning, Transport & Public Protection Services
Directorate of Economic Growth and Neighbourhood Services
Reading Borough Council
Civic Offices, Bridge Street, Reading RG1 2LU

      
      

 
From: Botley West Solar Farm <BotleyWestSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2024 10:43 AM
To: Botley West Solar Farm <BotleyWestSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Botley West Solar Farm - Adequacy of Consultation Request
 

 Warning!
This mail is from an external sender - please do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust this sender, and know the content is safe

 For the attention of 

RBC, BFfC Staff and Councillors

Good Morning,
 
Following on from our previous email, we are yet to receive your response to our Adequacy of Consultation
request dated 18 November 2024.
 
May we kindly we remind you that the deadline for responses is 2 December 2024. Can you please confirm
whether we should expect to receive a response?
 
Thankyou
 
Jess

Jessica Weatherby (She/Her)
Case Officer – National Infrastructure
Planning Inspectorate
T 
 

@PINSgov  Planning Inspectorate  planninginspectorate.gov.uk

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fpinsgov&data=05%7C02%7CBotleyWestSolar%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cfc00f4357cbe44e31ee308dd1083896b%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638684879340173599%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KpGVLnmzx%2Bp%2B2AEBvUoisQznbFQe96PtJYeFHKzia3o%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fplanning-inspectorate&data=05%7C02%7CBotleyWestSolar%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cfc00f4357cbe44e31ee308dd1083896b%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638684879340187090%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dg0xvGN2flvQQg5g%2BonlGgEr3sq3QyLV6jiuXJSWKA4%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fplanning-inspectorate&data=05%7C02%7CBotleyWestSolar%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cfc00f4357cbe44e31ee308dd1083896b%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638684879340200219%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hKNQuPYFltG3BmuaMQhez1pTgiKswJIBZemaAIbDA%2FY%3D&reserved=0



